LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 83RD LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
May 9, 2013
TO: Honorable José Menéndez, Chair, House Committee on Defense & Veterans' Affairs
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB1061 by Van de Putte (Relating to parking privileges of disabled veterans on the
property of institutions of higher education.), As Engrossed

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Transportation Code to specify that a vehicle operated by or for the
transportation of certain disabled veterans or a vehicle that displays a disabled veterans license
plate issued in this state or another state may be parked for an unlimited period in a parking space
or area that is designated specifically for persons with physical disabilities on the property of an
institution of higher education regardless of whether a permit is generally required for the use of
the space or area with the exception of certain controlled access parking facilities, areas
temporarily designated for special event parking and areas where parking is temporarily
prohibited for health and safety concerns.

Based on the information provided by the University of Texas System Administration and the
Texas A&M University System Administration, it is assumed the provisions of the bill would not
result in a significant fiscal impact.

Local Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 608 Department of Motor Vehicles, 710 Texas A&M University System
Administrative and General Offices, 720 The University of Texas System
Administration

LBB Staff: UP, KJo, SD, TG
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